From: Heather.Squires@international.gc.ca

To: bappleton@appletonlaw.com; Christel Tham; tennantclaimant@appletonlaw.com; EMullins@reedsmith.com;
blove@reedsmith.com; sbustillos@reedsmith.com; nlatif@appletonlaw.com; Mark.Klaver@international.gc.ca;
Annie.Ouellet@international.gc.ca; Susanna.Kam@international.gc.ca; ccardenas@reedsmith.com;
MariaCristina.Harris@international.gc.ca; Johannie.Dallaire@international.gc.ca; Alexandra.Dosman@international.gc.ca;

Darian.Bakelaar@international.gc.ca; Benjamin.Tait@international.gc.ca

Cc: Cavinder.Bull@drewnapier.com; dbethlehem@twentyessex.com; DBishop@kslaw.com; Diana Pyrikova
Subject: RE: PCA Case No. 2018-54: Tennant Energy - Excel Expert Conferral
Date: 21 September 2020 17:32:05

Dear Mr. President and Members of the Tribunal,

Canada has already indicated to counsel for the Claimant that we are seeking direction from our clients with
respect to the Tribunal’s direction. Canada would appreciate if the Claimant could provide Canada with the
simple courtesy of allowing it to fully consult with its clients in order to make any discussion with damages
experts as efficient as possible. There remains ample time to have a discussion between counsel and
damages experts prior to the Tribunal’s deadline of October 7, 2020. Canada will reach out to counsel for the
Claimant with proposed times for such discussion prior to the end of this week.

Sincerely,
Heather

Heather Squires

Deputy Director and Senior Counsel/Directrice adjointe et avocate principale
Trade Law Bureau | Direction générale du droit commercial international (JLT)
Affaires mondiales Canada | Global Affairs Canada

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

125 Sussex Drive | 125, promenade Sussex

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0G2

Tel. | Tél. 343-203-2214

Fax | Téléc. 613-944-0027

heather.squires@international.gc.ca
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